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FW: County Flag in the Board Room

 
 
From: Dan Kramer [mailto:dkramer@mwt.net] 
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 8:59 PM
To: Derek S. Kalish <derek.kalish@co.richland.wi.us>
Cc: Donald Seep <adseep@yahoo.com>; Clinton Langreck <clinton.langreck@co.richland.wi.us>
Subject: County Flag in the Board Room
 

CAUTION:   This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Good Morning Gentlemen,
 
I see that you are searching for information concerning the county flag.  The flag
currently hanging in the County Board Room was created and flown during Farm
Progress Days July 9 through the 11, 2002 before the name was changed officially to
Farm Technology Days in 2003.  The event was held in Gotham, Richland County
hosted by Ann and Albert Greenheck and their son Greg along with Shelly & Randy
Schmidt.  At this particular event they were focusing on water issues, soil testing and
technology.  Hence on the flag you have the sun rising over a red barn with the fields
(soil) and a stream (water issues) running through it.  You may be able to contact the
Schmidts or Greg Greenheck as both Ann and Albert have passed on.
 
I do not know who created it or how it came about to be designated as our county flag
and displayed in the County Board Room.  Most of our population does not even
know of it’s existence.
 
Hope this helps with what you are looking for.
 
Sincerely,
 

Derek S. Kalish

Wed 10/6/2021 10:47 AM

To:Shaun Murphy-Lopez <shaun.murphy@co.richland.wi.us>;
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Sandra M. Kramer
 
 
 
Sent from Mail for Windows
 
Visit us on the web at http://co.richland.wi.us

Confidentiality Notice: This message is the property of Richland County Government, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication without the consent of the sender is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately.

Notice: This email is on a publicly owned system, subject to open records (sec. 19.21, et seq.) and archival (sec. 16.61, et seq.) requirements under
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